Georgia Department of Natural Resources

Environmental Protection Division
Mountain District Office, 16 Center Road, Cartersville, Georgia 30121

Judson H. Tumner, Director
Phone: (770) 387-4900

Remit Correspondence to: Fax: (770) 387-4906
Post Office Box 3250 .
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Catherine Mashburn Amos, Trustee
C/O Michael P. Carvalho, Esq.
Carvalho & Associates

707 Whitlock Avenue, Ste E-19
Marietta, GA 30064

City of Cumming

C/0O Dana B. Miles

Miles Patterson Hansford Tallant, LL.C
202 Tribble Gap Road, Ste 200
Cumming, GA 30040

Re:  Consent Order
EPD-WQ-5476
Lake Alice and Dam
Forsyth County

Dear Messers Carvalho and Dana Miles:

The Environmental Protection Division (EPD) has received your request along with the plans to
do construction activity for Phasc one of the Lake Alice Dam Breach Remediation (Phase one).
It is EPD’s understanding that Phase one is necessary to complete the geotechnical work, which
is required to complete the design specifications of the weir structure. Therefore, EPD concurs

with your request to perform this work.

However, after conversations with Brian Wellington, Ph.D., P.E. it is EPD’s understanding that a
complete set of Plans for the Lake Alice Dam Breach Remediation will be available by May 30,
2014. Ttis also EPD’s understanding that plans to remediate sediment impacts have already been
completed. Therefore, a complete, revised set of plans in accordance with condition 2 of the
above referenced Consent Order should be submitted to the Mountain District Office no later
than May 30, 2014. Your cooperation in this matter is appreciated.

Sincerely,
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Albert K. Langley Jr. Ph. D R

Director of Compliance
District Operations Coordinator



